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Yehoshua Ben-Arieh

Born (1928) in Tel Aviv into a family that was one of the founders of Petah Tikva, he
moved to Jerusalem while a youngster and there completed his high school education
and earned a teaching certificate. He was a counselor in the Bnei Akiva youth movement
and served in the Haganah. Following his IDF service, he began his studies at the
Hebrew University, where he gained all three of his degrees: B.A. (1954} in Geography
and Jewish History, M.A. (1958) in Geography and History, and Ph.D. in Geography.
He began teaching at the Hebrew University in 1958. In 1972, he was appointed head
of the Institute of History, Geography, and Regional Studies in the Faculty of Humanities.
He became a full professor in 1979.

At the start of his academic career, he researched the Lakhish region, the area of Beit
Guvrin, and the middle Jordan Valley. In due course, he founded a school of Israeli
geography known as the historical geography of Eretz Israel that was distinguished
by an approach that sought to recreate the face of the land in past periods through
laying stress on the cultural-settlement aspect. The 1970s saw publications of three of
his major works: The Rediscovery of the Holy Land in the Nineteenth Century (Hebrew and
English versions), A City in the Mirror of a Period, Jerusalem in the 19" Century, Part One
- The OId City (498 pages); Part Two - The New City (704 pages). An English edition
of the last volume came out in the 1980s, and in the 1990s his Painfing Palestine in the
Nineteenth Century was published in Hebrew and English versions. In addition to these
books, he has published hundreds of articles in his field of expertise.

Alongside his scholarly activity, Professor Ben-Arich has served in senior administrative
positions at the Hebrew University: Chairman of the Department of Geography (1975-
1981), Dean of the Faculty of Humanities (1981-1987), and Rector of the University
(1993-1997). He has also been active in public and state bodies: chairman of the Ministry
of Education’s Geographical Committee, director of the Center for the Study of the
History of Eretz Israel and Its Settlement of the Hebrew University and Yad Ben-Zvi,
member of the Executive Committee of the Israel Exploration Society, and chairman
of the Ministry of Education’s Division for Preservation of Settlement Sites.

Professor Ben-Arieh has been mentor to many students who today lecture at various
universities, including the University of Haifa. He was among the founders of this
University’s Department of Geography and served as its chairman. He was also. of
great assistance in setting up and in developing the Department of Land of Israel
Studies at the University of Haifa.

His scholarly and educational contributions have been rewarded in the past: he received
the Ben-Zvi Prize in 1971, the Bialik Prize in 1977, and the Israel Prize in 1999
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The Senate of the University of Haifa, by virtue of the authority vested in it by the
constitution of the University and in accordance with the recommendations of the

President and Executive Committee

hereby confers upon
Yehoshua Ben-Arieh

the degree of
Doctor of Philosophy

Honoris Causa

for his scholarly contribution to the creation of the school of historical geographical
research of the Land of Israel and his development of this discipline both within
acadernia and outside it; and in token of his valued assistance in the development

of the University of Haifa.

Conferred in Haifa, Israe!
12 Sivan 5761/ June 3, 2001
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